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11 August 2017

Dear Sir
International Energy Group — Electricity Generation Licence

I am in receipt of a copy of your notice of a proposed decision to grant an electricity
generation licence to the International Energy Group (IEG) and a copy of the letter from
Guernsey Electricity to you on the matter.

| note that, in their letter to you, Guernsey Electricity has raised a number of important
questions and issues that have arisen in relation to the proposal that it has not been
possible to fully consider in the very limited time that CICRA has allowed to provide a
response.

I would urge CICRA to ensure that these issues and questions are fully and properly
considered in conjunction with the relevant stakeholders prior to it determining the
licence application from IEG.

Yours sincerely

Deputy Charles Parkinson
President
States’ Trading Supervisory Board



